

Message

From: Gunasekara, Mandy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=53D1A3CAA8BB4EBAB8A2D28CA59B6F45-GUNASEKARA,]
Sent: 12/4/2018 5:19:54 PM
To: Schaaff, Lesley [lschaaff@hess.com]; Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]
CC: Rakosnik, Delaney [rakosnik.delaney@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Meeting with Hess & Whiting on OOOOa Storage Tanks

Hey Lesley,
Alex and I will both be in Poland next week, but happy to help set this up. I'm looping in Delaney from Bill's scheduling team to see if we can fit this in.
Best,
Mandy

-----Original Message-----

From: Schaaff, Lesley <lschaaff@hess.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 11:32 AM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Hess & Whiting on OOOOa Storage Tanks

Hi Mandy and Alex: Hess and Whiting are hoping to come in to discuss storage tanks in response to the OOOOa proposed rule. Ideally, we would like to meet with you, Bill, Justin, and Peter late next week. I realize that you may be traveling next week and that the comment period closes on the 17th. I appreciate anything you can do to help get this on the calendars, as these are important issues to both companies. I'm happy to reach out to Bill's scheduler or Josh, if that's easier. Thank you.

Lesley

Lesley Schaaff
Hess Corporation
W: 202-263-1012
C: 202-257-0316